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Best wishes,
 
:: 

ofcom.org.uk

:: Ofcom
Riverside House
2a Southwark Bridge Road
London  SE1 9HA
020 7981 3000
www.ofcom.org.uk
 
:: Keep up with Ofcom on social media

                   
Listen to Life Online, a new Ofcom podcast exploring themes around online safety
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From:   
Sent: 10 February 2023 15:24
To: Chief Executive <ChiefExecutive@ofcom.org.uk>
Subject: EXTERNAL:Censorship of GB News
 
CAUTION: This email originated outside your organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
 
Dear Ms Dawes
 
I wonder if you would be kind enough to explain to me how GB News, and in particular
Mark Steyn, can be punished for not 'presenting both sides of the story', yet the trash that
is BBC News doesn't have to? Watching it is like watching a party political broadcast on
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behalf of the Labour Party.
 
The term 'one rule for one, another rule for others' comes to mind. Why is your
organisation so biased in favour of the BBC?
 
Yours sincerely
 



From:
To:
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL:FW: Mark Steyn and ofcom
Date: 13 February 2023 15:08:18

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: 11 February 2023 13:17
To:  < @ofcom.org.uk>
Subject: EXTERNAL:FW: Mark Steyn and ofcom
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside your organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 
 
Good Afternoon  

 
 
-------- Original message --------
From:  
Date: 11/02/2023 12:13 (GMT+00:00)
To: 
Subject: Mark Steyn and ofcom
 
Good Afternoon  Lord Grade
 
As the  chair of  ofcom could I please make you aware of the two outstanding fines against  Mark
Steyn who until recently broadcast to the public between 8 and 9 pm weeknights on  GB news. 
Despite organised opposition to the 18 month old GB News channel, there has been a growing
viewership from those feeling disenfranchised, and who share many of the views expressed by
presenters which are less frequently heard on the msm.
 
Lobby groups have been successful in making it unaffordable, because of the ofcom fines, for GB
news to afford to keep Mark Steyn on their channel. 
In your position as chair could you please allow a review of the validity of the two fines in a
balanced way because I am sure that you are aware of the feeling,  amongst viewers, that the
bbc has escaped fines for 'bias' which is what appears to be the case against Mark Steyn.
I will encourage those who feel, like me, that Mark Steyn has been overly criticised in these
circumstances, to also contact YOU because the ofcom online complaints page doesn't appear to
cater for complaints against themselves. 
Thank you for your time in reading this email. 
With regards

 
 



 
 
 

 



From: Melanie Dawes
To:
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL:GBNews
Date: 13 February 2023 15:04:30

Classification: HIGHLY SENSITIVE

-----Original Message-----
From:  
Sent: 09 February 2023 15:01
To: Melanie Dawes < @ofcom.org.uk>
Subject: EXTERNAL:GBNews

CAUTION: This email originated outside your organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Madam,
I find it inconceivable that you, at OFCOM, would find it necessary to ensure that Mark Steyn can no longer
broadcast on GB News.
Mark is a teller of truth....I realise this does not sit well with a group of so called 'elites', but for us the peasants,
the cannon fodder, the tax payers, the sovereign people, he has been a godsend.
Is that why OFCOM made his position untenable? Because we might learn too much truth from Mark? He is
always well informed, and shares his news with us; would you not agree that a well informed public is
necessary and correct?? Or would you prefer us to live in caves wearing skins, oblivious to the outside world
whilst we chew our crickets??
Ofcom is a traitor to the sovereign people who are quite capable of deciding whom they wish to watch.
Bring back Mark Steyn....give him the freedom to be truthful no matter what!

Yours

mailto:Dawes.M@ofcom.org.uk
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
Sent: 09 February 2023 17:23
To: Chief Executive <ChiefExecutive@ofcom.org.uk>
Subject: EXTERNAL:Mark Steyn
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside your organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Well it didn’t take long did it guys, girls and trans etc.......
Pathetic – I had already complained to Ofcom months ago.
It was obvious you were bought off by the globalist lunatics.
Do you think everyone on the ‘shop floor’ are stupid?
Nigel said when asked if he wanted to go to the ‘House of Lords’ years ago and he said, “I

mailto:ChiefExecutive@ofcom.org.uk
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https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.stitcher.com%2Fpodcast%2Flife-online&data=05%7C01%7CAudrey.Palmer%40ofcom.org.uk%7Cab06b56633e346e1aca508db0dd3f200%7C0af648de310c40688ae4f9418bae24cc%7C0%7C0%7C638118976160728835%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=39559cBZNuCpHeAC4o06QARl%2FjVEVpPJAXYydvHj2z4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpca.st%2Fdoh1bczi&data=05%7C01%7CAudrey.Palmer%40ofcom.org.uk%7Cab06b56633e346e1aca508db0dd3f200%7C0af648de310c40688ae4f9418bae24cc%7C0%7C0%7C638118976160728835%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cNcUaUk77QcL82fsS2I8nD2gk0XybU9wYZ5uujEfVgw%3D&reserved=0
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am not for sale.”
Well he never told us who had contacted him – hence he sold his ‘soul.’
You are all establishment – Trump says he has to get rid of all the Marxists and
communists in Government.
Well they are everywhere in society.
You have mortgages etc..... I understand? Where have principle/s gone?
I said goodbye to Nigel a few months ago – and just recently to ‘Reform UK’ and now I
say goodbye to you!
I will follow Mark wherever he goes.
A proper person and truthful gent – he’s been funny taking the piss out of you all and of
course the government – which is Ofcom and the BBC etc........
MONEY, MONEY, MONEY.
What a true hell hole this Country and the west has become – Klaus Schwab is your
master.
 
Bye the petrified ‘News channel.’
Take the knee to Adolf Schwab!
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From: Chief Executive
Sent: 13 February 2023 15:06
To:
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL:Vaccines 

Classification: HIGHLY SENSITIVE 

Best wishes, 

 

 

:: Ofcom 
Riverside House 
2a Southwark Bridge Road 
London  SE1 9HA 
020 7981 3000 

 

:: Keep up with Ofcom on social media 

Listen to Life Online, a new Ofcom podcast exploring themes around online safety SPOTIFY  |  APPLE 
PODCASTS  |  STITCHER  |  POCKET CASTS 

Gwrandewch o Bywyd Ar‐lein, podlediad newydd gan Ofcom ar themâu diogelwch ar‐lein SPOTIFY  |  APPLE 
PODCASTS  |  STITCHER  |  POCKET CASTS 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Sent: 10 February 2023 21:34 
To: Chief Executive <ChiefExecutive@ofcom.org.uk> 
Subject: EXTERNAL:Vaccines  

CAUTION: This email originated outside your organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

You have stopped reporters telling the public about these vaccines killing people I no of dozens killed by these covid 
vaccines . 
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Why is this gov org stopping the public having the facts about the vaccine it’s killing people . 
I hope it now takes lives of these ofcom staff stopping th3 truth coming out I will have told hundreds not to take this 
killer . 
Then I go on a American site to find out th3 true facts 
 
Ofcom is a danger to the public 
It needs to charge ofcom bosses of stopping the facts coming out If it was not for GBNEWS mark styen I think I 
would now be dead yes dead   
 
Thank god for gb news 
Because the stinking rotten corrupt bbc only gives out lies lies lies The left wing U.K. hating org the bbc 
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